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FTENIETT ESul A

Fw: Fw: FW: Re: FW: =24 &4 FinancialCampaign i 2 5ibs
%K{FN: Pifik<yangzhen@cct.cn> [#i: 2019-08-15 22:51

Wtk BN <huyuhan@cct.cn> ;

kH: wiliHk<gaoyalin@cct.cn>
#: Mik<yangzhen@cct.cn>
CC:

Ki%: 2019-08-15 15:05

F: Fw: FW: Re: FW: 524855 B4 #FinancialCampaign f 4 fibs

EH: “fiE=, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>”

. “gaoyalin@cct.cn <gaoyalin@cct.cn>”, “Leilei.Bao@bmw.com <Leilei.Bao@bmw.com>"

AKi%A3E: 2019-08-08 16:14

EB: FW: Re: FW: EDE4HERLEEFinancialCampaignfIRLLTein

FERTIA,

LEAMRIACMSHR B AR DR HE IR S REAOA IR,
BENHFXIIAE.

FENEFE,

ERLEBRRN GRS RITE, RAENSFHREE/EEmE.

i)

Sissy Lai
IRITEIR, EREERY

L RHEER
RIFALBRTELE18 SERRIHTE 9 B, 100027

E31E: +86 10 8400 3423
FH1: +86 186 1014 3423
B MR sissy.lai @ bmw-brilliance.cn

M: =W Hk[mailto: gaoyalin@cct.cn]

AiZASE): 2019588 5HE/—T46:00

M #ME=, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>
¥: B Hk<gaoyalin @ cct .cn>

*&: @E: Fw: FEREERHLREESRIENNRERR
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WPEE

EiE / + 86 (10) 6595 0568
fEE/ + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FH/ + 86 138 1064 3293
RgLE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

Sent: 2019-08-05 14:58

Subject: FW: Final bidding for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign

Dear Agency,
Thanks for your offer. But Could you please check and update?

As the lead agency, Please negotiate the price with your 3rd party include hotel and setup agency which price is not reasonable as current quote.

Please update and send back your final price to me (only) by 18:00 today.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Sissy Lai
Travel Management, Indirect Purchasing

JEEH AR
R E R B 18 S {EFE IABEEY R, 100027

Tel.: +86 10 8400 3423
Mobile: +86 186 1014 3423
Email:sissy.lai@bmw-brilliance.cn

From: Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Subject: Final bidding for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign
Importance: High

Dear Agency,

Please forward this E-mail to your responsible project manager in case they didn't receive this E-mail.

Please send your final offer to me (only) for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign by 17:00pm today. The final offer include:

Excel quotation with changes highlight
PDF quotation with signed/stamped

Thanks for your cooperation.
Sissy Lai
Travel Management, Indirect Purchasing

JERHEEX
R T R 18-S {EFES 17BEEI IR, 100027
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